April 19, 199
Mr. J. E. Cross !

‘Senior Vice President and
Chief Nuclear Officer
Nuclear Power Division
Duquesne Light Company
Post Office Box 4
Shippingport, PA 15077

SUBJECT: INSERVICE TESTING PROGRAM RELIEF REQUEST FOR LEAKAGE TESTING OF
CONTAINMENT ISOLATION VALVES, BEAVER VALLEY POWER STATION, UNIT NOS.
1 AND 2 (TAC NOS. M95084 AND M95085)

Dear Mr, Cross:

By letter dated March 28, 1996, Duquesne Light Company (DLC or the licensee)
submitted a relief request related to the leakage testing requirements of the
1983 Edition with addenda through Summer 1983 Addenda, of the American
Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME) Boiler and Pressure Vessel Code (the
Code). The relief request applies to the inservice testing (IST) program for
Beaver Valley Power Station, Unit Nos. 1 and 2 (BVPS-1 and BVPS-2) and would
allow ULC to use certain portions of a later edition of the ASME Code for
leakage testing containment isolation valves.

The NRC staff has reviewed the proposal and has determined that use of
portions of the later edition of the ASME Code is acceptable for the reasons
discussed in the enclosed safety evaluation. Our approval of this relief
request allows DLC to implement recent amendments to the BVPS-1 and BVPS-2
technical specifications related to leakage testing of containment isolation
valves.

The NRC staff’s evaluation of the proposed relief request is contained in the
enclosed safety evaluation.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact the NRC Beaver
Valley Project Manager, Donald S. Brinkman, at (301) 415-1409.

Sincerely,
/S/
John F. Stolz, Director
Project Directorate -2
9604240007 960419 Division of Reactor Projects - I/II
R D Go00s " Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Docket Nos. 50-334/412
Enclosure: Safety Evaluation

cc w/encl: See next page
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20856-0001
April 19, 1996

Mr. J. E. Cross

Senior Vice President and
Chief Nuclear Officer

Nuclear Power Division

Duquesne Light Company

Post Office Box 4

Shippingport, PA 15077

SUBJECT: INSERVICE TESTING PROGRAM RELIEF REQUEST FOR LEAKAGE TESTING OF

CONTAINMENT ISOLATION VALVES, BEAVER VALLEY POWER STATION, UNIT NOS.
1 AND 2 (TAC NOS. M95084 AND M95085)

Dear Mr. Cross:

By letter dated March 28, 1996, Duguesne Light Company (DLC or the Ticensee)
submitted a relief request related to the leakage testing requirements of the
1983 Edition, with addenda through Summer 1983 Addenda, of the American
Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME) Boiler and Pressure Vessel Code (the
Code). The relief request applies to the inservice testing (IST) program for
Beaver Valley Power Station, Unit Nos. 1 and 2 (BVPS-1 and BVYPS-2) and would
allow DLC to use certain portions of a later edition of the ASME Code for
leakage testing containment isolation valves.

The NRC staff has reviewed the proposal and has determined that use of
portions of the later edition of the ASME Code is acceptable for the reasons
discussed in the enclosed safety evaluation. Our approval of this relief
request allows DLC to implement recent amendments to the BVPS-1 and BVPS-2

technical specifications related to leakage testing of containment isolation
valves.

The NRC staff’s evaluation of the proposed relief request is contained in the
enclosed safety evaluation.

If you have any questions regarding this matter ase contact the NRC Beaver
Valley Project Manager, Donald S. Brinkman, at | ; 415-1409.
Sincerely,

Jozéff%églolz, Directdr

Project Directorate -2
Division of Reactor Projects - I/I1
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Docket Nos. 50-334/412
Enclosure: Safety Evaluation

cc w/encl: See next page




J. E. Cross
Duquesne Light Company

cc:

Jay E. Silberg, Esquire

Shaw, Pittman, Potts & Trowbridge
2300 N Street, NW.

Washington, DC 20037

R. K. Brosi, Manager

Nuclear Safety Department (BV-A)
Duguesne Light Company

Beaver Valley Power Station

PO Box 4

Shippingport, PA 15077

Commissioner Roy M. Smith

West Virginia Department of Labor
Building 3, Room 319

Capitol Complex

Charleston, WVA 25305

John D. Borrows

Director, Utilities Department
Public Utilities Commission
180 East Broad Street
Columbus, OH 43266-0573

Director, Pennsylvania Emergency
Management Agency

Post Office Box 3321

Harrisburg, PA 17105-3321

Ohio EPA-DERR

ATTN: Zack A. Clayton
Post Office Box 1049
Columbus, OH 43266-0149

Dr. Judith Johnsrud
National Energy Committee
Sierra Club

433 Orlando Avenue

State College, PA 16803

Beaver Valley Power Station
Units 1 & 2

Bureau of Radiation Protection
Pennsyivania Department of
Environmental Resources
ATTN: R. Barkanic
Post Office Box 2063
Harrisburg, PA 17120

Mayor of the Borrough of
Shippingport

Post Office Box 3

Shippingport, PA 15077

Regional Administrator, Region I
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, PA 19406

Resident Inspector

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Post Office Box 181

Shippingport, PA 15077

George S. Thomas

Vice President, Nuclear Services
Nuclear Power Division

Duguesne Light Company

P.0. Box 4

Shippingport, PA 15077



